ATLANTIC | THE ATLANTIC REFINING COMVANY

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

May 8, 1961
‘ADDRESS REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 1038
DOMESTIC PRODUCING DEPARTMENT ~ DENVER CITY, TEXAS
W /
UeBeGedo
FeOo #@! 1838

Hobby, Newv Mexioo
Atthns Mr. \E.V¥. Standley, Distr.Engre.

Dear Mr. Standley:

On May 1, 1961 we sent & form 9-331a to your office covering
proposed work on our Seals Federal Lease Well #3. This form
stated that we proposed to perforate an additional sone and
treat v/500 gals. MCA seid. Attached you will find & revised
form 9-33la on the sane lease and well., We have chaaged our
proposed work to include a frac job comsisting of 34,000 gsls
0il, 68,0004 sand and 850# Mark II Adomite.

Sincerely Yours,
THE ATLARTIC REFINING COMPARY

DuLos Hﬂ&t Chief Clerk

&Y

HGS/“ B.Cs Smith







